

Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

68

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Roberts, John (DTMB); Baird, Richard (GOV); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint telephone call this morning

We will advise the City to proceed immediately

Wayne L. Workman
 Deputy State Treasurer
 Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:10 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Roberts, John (DTMB) <RobertsJ9@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint telephone call this morning

Yes, please go ahead. The faster the reconnect occurs the more quickly confidence will be rebuilt.

On Oct 14, 2015, at 10:39 AM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

I assume we tell them to proceed? I am not aware of the timing on legislative action. The pay to DWSD will ultimately be paid out over time (e.g, say Nov thru June).

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint telephone call this morning

Tom and Wayne:

During our telephone call today, Mayor Walling indicated that they have received the go ahead from the Drain Commissioner and are performing the bacti tests on the eight mile waterline. If all goes well, they may be able to begin to use DWSD water soon. The Mayor wanted to know if they can use DWSD water before the Legislature takes action on the \$6M assistance package? Please advise.

Thanks,
 Randy

Randall Byrne | State Administrative Manager
Local Government Services - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
<image001.jpg> State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2521 | (517) 373-0633 (fax) | ByrneR1@michigan.gov

Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.